From:	Brainich, Kathelene
To:	mel.glover@wyo.gov
Cc:	Haniewicz, Melissa; Cantor, Tiffany; Kahn, Lisa; Copeland, Michael; Bearley, Mia; Harris, Jamie S.; Detty, Joan
Subject:	Closure of Administrative Order – Fort Fetterman State Historic Site, WY5680174, Docket No. SDWA-08-2018-0012 (Converse County)
Date:	Thursday, October 11, 2018 5:01:33 PM

The EPA has decided to close the Administrative Order (Order) regarding drinking water violations at the public water system specified in the subject line. The EPA has determined that the requirements of the Order have been completed.

Please be aware that the System still required to comply with the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations (drinking water regulations), 40 C.F.R. part 141. Violation of the drinking water regulations may result in a court-imposed injunction and/or penalties.

Thank you for resolving these issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.

Kathelene Brainich EPA, Region 8, Drinking Water Enforcement 303-312-6481